
11/29/2017 Gmail - FW: Purchase order

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AKoSAphncnKqgEDqTkXGlB4kH-1Smm8QrL2gcGV5F4M6txD5mXd9/u/0/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&jsver=x3OKJNT… 1/2

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: Purchase order 
1 message

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 29 November 2017 at 12:37
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

 

 

From: Redmond, Sheila [mailto:Sheila.Redmond@HCAHealthcare.co.uk]  
Sent: 29 November 2017 12:15 
To: 'Sales Humanmeduk' <sales@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: Purchase order

 

Please find enclosed purchase order

 

 

 

 

Regards

 

 

 

 

 

Sheila Redmond-Lewis                                                   
 
Purchasing/Materials Co-ordinator                                                                  

 

T +44 (0) 0207 483 5467 (35467)                                                                   
 
F +44 (0) 0207 483 5473                                                

 

The Wellington Hospital                                             
                               
HCA Healthcare UK                                                         

 
The Wellington Hospital, Wellington Place,           
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London, NW8 9LE                                                           

 
www.thewellingtonhospital.com                                 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------

Notice of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and 
copyright

to HCA International and may also be privileged. They are intended only for the use of the 
addressee(s) 

shown above. Any unauthorised reading, use, distribution or copying of them is prohibited. If this e-
mail

has been sent to you in error, you may not take action based on it, nor may you rely on it for any 
purpose.

Please let us know of the error by telephone (020-7759-3701 or ithelpdesk@hcahealthcare.co.uk) and 
please return this e-mail.

 

Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of

the recipient to ensure that onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments 
will

not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by HCA International in this 
regard

and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it consider appropriate. HCA 
International

is registered in the UK, Company Number 3020522, at 242 Marylebone Road, London NW1 6JL.

-------------------------------------------------------------
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